
Message Page 1 of 1 

OGC) (INT) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 6:08 PM 

OGC) (FBI) To: 
Subject: telephone toll billing records 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

There is a case 

Can you see if there are any other cases that similarly hold. Also, can you shephardize this case. 

thanks. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 
NSL VIO-22889 



Message Page 1 of 1 

}0GC) (INT) 

From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2004 3:21 PM 

~l(OGC) (FBI) To: 
Subject: RE: National Security Letters 18 USC 2709 

b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thanks 

-Original Messaae-
OGC) (FBI) From[ 

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2004 2:42 PM 
Tol |(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc-1 (OGC) (FBI);| 
Subject: RE: National Security Letters 18 USC 2709 

b6 
b 7 C 

JOGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OK. I'll see what I can find. 

Original Messaae-
FromJ (OGC) (FBI) 

ThnrcHaw I M I J P 17, 2004 2:17 PM 
liDGC) (FBI) To: 

Cc:| 
Subject: National Security Letters 18 USC 2709 

(OGC) (FBI); OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

could vou see if vou could find the legislative history of this statute. E 

b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 

Thanks 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22890 

6/21/2007 



Message Page 1 of 1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 
NSL VIO-22891 



Message Page 1 of 1 

}0GC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday, June 17, 2004 2:17 PM 

1 ( O G C ) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: National Security Letters 18 USC 2709 
DGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 
NSL VIO-22892 



Message Page 1 of 1 

OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2004 10:57 AM 

(FBI) 

] 0GC) (FBI) 

To: 
Subject: RE: 

b7C 
fc>2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Always glad to be of help .. | | 
b 6 
b 7 C 

Original Messaqe-
From£ (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. June 21. 2004 10:07 AM 
Toj (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Kt: 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks so much for the insight. I will let our Agents know about this new option. 

Thanks a million!!!! 

b 6 
b 7 C 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent. 
T o : r 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Manaav. June n . ¿uu4 a\b> AM 

(FBI) 
Subject: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

I got your voice mail last week and am looking into this matter. I know thaC 
the past and I generally don't have a problem with itf 

]has done it in 

m i VIO-22Ö93 
b 5 

6/21/2007 



Message Page 1 of 1 

' b5 
b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 
NSL VIO-22894 



1(OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

](OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday. November 22 2005 11:33 AM 

CTD) (FBI) 
31 C 

RE: NSL tc 
EH IE 

2007 B1 

»HEB 

55179 DHH/K2R, 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 4 
b 7 D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 4 
b 7 D 

-Original Messai 
From 
Sent: 
To: • 

t 
Subject: RE: NSL to 

CTD) (FBI) 
21. 2005 5:22 PM 

I j O G C ) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 4 
b 7 D 

Thanks for the update, it came at a good time. As far as the NSL language b 6 
b 7 C 

.hR 
[Maybe that will be a convo for another day 

between us when you have some time. I hanks again tor your attention on the matter. b 4 

b 7 D 

-Original Message-
From: [_ JOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. November 21, 2005 3:09 PM 
To: | (CTD) (FBI) r 

Cc: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGQ (FBI) 
Subject: NSL td 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 4 
b 7 D 

We were unable to track down the NSL, so we reissued it.| [said he would get it done today, then it will get fo g 
sent to Julie Thomas, our deputy, for signature. 

- evi J 
b 7 C 
b5 

NSL VIO-22895 



b 5 
b 6 

| b 7 C 
Thanks. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

1(OGC) (INT) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Ti ipgrlav/ M n » p m h p r 9Q fiOfi AM 

FBI) 
i -w: Legislative Priorities 

b6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b 7 E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks. I'd already responded to 
—Original Message— 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
luesaay, Novemper ¿y, ¿Dos 7:32 AM 

I 1 (FBI) 
Kt: Legislative moricies 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b 7 C 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b2 
b 7 E 

b 5 

—Original Message— 
From: | [FBI) 
Sent: Monday, November 28,"2005 6:42 PM b 6 
To: I l(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Legislative Priorities 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 7 C 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 5 

Thanks for the anticipated clarification, 

Original Messaae-
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

> B I ) 
Monday, November 28, 2005 1:03 PM 

l(OGC) (FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs 
I HUMAb, JUUh I-. (U(JL) (l-BI) 
RE: Legislative Priorities 

b 6 
.b7C 
b 2 
.b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

1 NSL VIO-22897 



b 5 

Oriainal Message , , 
From: | |(OGC) (FBI) • u o 

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2005 1:08 PM b 7 C 

To: FBI_ALL CDGs 
Cc: THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Legislative Priorities 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I know you are getting tired of hearing from me but I am doing this at the behest of the deputy general counsel. 
(Not to say that I wouldn't have bothered you on my own, anyway, since I've made an art of it.) 

b 2 
b 5 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. November 28. 2005 12:41 PM 
To: •• J (OGC) (FBI); 
Cc: )CA) (FBI) 
Subject: Kt: Legislative Priorities 

]0GC)(FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please request this information of the CDCs. Julie 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 

To: THOMAS. 1111 TF F. iOPin (FBI) 

"(FBI) 

Cc:II 

Monaay, NovemDer ¿a 
Q (FBI) 
_l(OCA) (FBI); 

|(OGC 
77DD5 12: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
36 PM 

b 6 
b 7 C 

]oGC) (FBI); OGC)(FBI); (OGC) 

Subject: RE: Legislative Priorities 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 2 
b 5 

NSL VIO 22000 



—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. November 28. 7005 12:19 PM 
To: I J ( n r : r ) (FBI}; 
Cc: ROCA) (FBI); 
Subject: l-w: LêgiSiatIVê HriôntiêS 

OGQ(FBI) 
tÓGC) (FBI); JOGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Dear and 

b 7 C 
b 5 

Julie 

—Original Mess< 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OCA) (FBI) 
Wednesday, November 23, 2005 1:00 PM 
THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); (^prnni. Valprip F. COGO CFRT) 

Legislative priorities 
DGC) (FBI)J OGC) (FBI) b 6 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b6 

b7C 
b2 

Your input is appreciated. Thanks, 

« File: 18 USC 2709.doc » « File 

Special Counsel 
Offirp of CnnPTPssinnal Affairs 

oniy.wpd » 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22899 



UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

4 NSL V I 0 2 2 9 0 0 



3) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

lOGC) (INT) 

Werinesrlav February flR 

RE 
lFBi) I 

(OGC) (FBI) 
2ÜQ6 3:25 PM 

IEBU 

Legal Guide 
CTD) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b 7 E 
b 4 
b 7 D 

b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 4 
b 7 D 

I |OGC/NSLB 

-Original Mesjaae^ 
From: 

s|ao 

b 7 C 
b 2 

m . b 7 E 
b4 
b 7 D 

Sent: \AterWcHav Fphmarvn« 7fjnfi 11;00 AM 
To: J , PGQ (FBI) b 4 
Cc: | KFBi) 
Subject: l-W| ILegal Guide 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Just wanted to follow up on the email I sent you earlier (see below) to see if you had a chance to review it. Thanks 
b 6 
b 7 C i NSL V I 0 2 2 9 0 1 



—Original Messaae-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

JFBI) 
Friday, January 27, 2006 9:43 AM 

[FBÜ 
FW Legal Ciuide 

(CTD) (FBI) 

b 7 C 
b 2 

b7E 
b4 
b7D 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

—Original Mp^ane-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
kiftav lannarv 77~7Tfflfi AM 

(FBI) 
.egal Guide 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b 7 C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b 7 D 

b 6 

b 7 C 
b 5 

b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b 7 D 

« File 
H C 

doc » 

Attacheq [ 
this alona to vou for vour information.! 

X 1 I wanted to pass 

Items in parenthesis describe what is included under the specific requests. 

b 6 

b 7 C 
b 5 

b 4 

b 7 D 
b 2 

S/IAT 

L - — • -vision 
c 

•{•niiiHK^iraÉMiii'jn 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NSL VIO-22902 



UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIQ-22903 



1(OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. February 08. 2006 12:34 PM 

l(FBI) 
.egal Guide 

b 6 

b 7 C 
b 2 

b 7 E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 7 D 

Thanks for the reminder. I will look at it today. Sorry for the delay. 

(FBI) 
—Original Message--

From: | 
Sent: ^hnomfiB onnfi n :oo AM 
To: J_ 
Cc: 
Subject: FW:| | Legal Guide 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

fFB!) 
;OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

b 7 C 
b 2 

b 7 E 
b 4 

.b7D 

Just wanted to follow up on the email I sent you earlier (see below) to see if you had a chance to review it. Thanks -

> B I ) 
—Original Message— 

From: | 
Sent: Friday. January 27. 2006 9:43 AM 
To: | ITOGO (FBI) 
Cc: I , , I (FBI)J 
Subject: FW:I Legal Guide 

(CTD) (FBi) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

.b7C 
b 2 

.b7E 
b 4 

b 7 D 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I 
](CTD) (FBI) 

Friday, lanuaiv 77. 2006 7:19 AM 
(FBI) 

J Legal Guide 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b 7 C 
b2 
b 7 E 
b4 
b 7 D 

« File: 
Hi " b 6 ' 

b 7 C 

doc » 

NSL VIO-22904 



Attached 
this along to vou for vour information. I 

I wanted to pass 
1 

Items in parenthesis describe what is included under the specific requests. b5 

b 7 D 
b 6 
b7C 
b2 sziaE 

(jounterterrorism Division 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

, NSL VIO-22905 



From: 

]OGC) (INT) 

JoGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, April 28, 2006 10:27 AM 
THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: | lOGC) (FBI): (OGC) (FBll I 
(OGC) (FBI): [OGC) (FBI); OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: Data 

b 6 
,b7C 

'b4 
b 7 D 

SECRET 
RECOftP 315 

Bv the wavf 
b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 4 
b 7 D 

—Original Message 
From: r ~ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 

HOGC) (FBI) 
FriHav Anril 3R 7006 1 n-Ofi AM 

I 1 OGC) (FBI) 

5afa 
(OGC) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 
.b5 
b 4 
.b7D 
J 

I must be missing something, or I don't understand the question. 

X 



PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC 
APPROVAL 

Assistant (general Counsel 

Tel 
Fai 
page 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

b 6 

b 7 C 
b 2 

—Original Message— 
From: I ~loGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. April 28. 2006 8:55 AM 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW 
Importance: Higl 

Data 

b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

1 do you see any problem with the below information 
n b 7 C 
J b 5 

b 4 

.b7D 

b 6 

b 7 C 
b 4 

b 7 D 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Original Message-
I ]OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Importance: Higl 

THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
FWj lata 

ill-

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please see below. 
Is there someone in NSLB who has an expertise in this area and can speak with 

NÇI \ /Tn-77Qn7 

\ 
about this? 

be 
b 7 C 
b 5 

b 4 

b 7 D 



Thank you. 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
H j a ä Z 2 E a 3 T 2 0 0 6 3:37 PM 

J(OGC) (FBI) 
Data FW: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 4 
b 7 D 

1'H like tri not \/r.i ir inni it nn thic icci io f 

h"lease call me to discuss runner. I hanks. 

Chief, 
Communications flnaCysis Unit 
Communications <ExpCoitation Section 
CT<D 

b7C 
b 5 
b 4 
.b7D 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

JcTD) (CON) 
vt/^^^^w k^f- ic 2006 6:06 PM 

JTD) (FBI) 
(CTD) (OGA) 

Data 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 4 
b 7 D 

nere is the information you requested. 

b6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 
b5 

3 NSL VIO-22908 

X 



X 
(S) 

(S) 

Example: 

(S) 

:sj 

b l 

b 4 

b 7 D 
b 6 

b 7 C 
b 5 

b l 

b 5 

b 4 

b 7 D 
b 6 

b 7 C 
b 2 

b7E 

'rograrn 
b 6 

b7C 

b4 
b7D 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED FROM. G-l FBI Cldbbifiiation Guide 0-1, datcd-K99. foreign Government Informatioit 

4 NSL V I 0 2 2 9 0 9 X 



\ DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM. Q-1 TDI Classification Guide C-1. dated 1/99. foreign Government Information 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM. Q-1 TDI Classification Guide G-1. dated 1/09. fuieiun Oovernment Information 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

5 NSL V I 0 2 2 9 1 0 



Message Page 1 of 1 

(OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

I hursday, June 3U, 20üü 4:1 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: R E : ! - proposal 

(OGC) (FBI) 
I PM 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

You wouldn't have known, since you weren't copied on my email to| 11 try to avoid copying you on 
EVERYTHING. 

b 6 

b 7 C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2005 3:43 PM 
To| |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE| proposal 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

great, forgive my lack of recall. Julie 

-Original Message-
From[ J (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2005 1:26 PM 
To: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW| |'Type of service" proposal 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I've already broughf" 
—Original Message1 

From 

n on this 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
it: Mnndav. lune 11, 7005 5:4^ PM ^ „ 

Subject: FW| | 
tOGO (FBI) 

proposal 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b 7 C 
b 2 

b7E 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b5 

b6 
b 7 C 
b 2 

b7E 
b5 

thanksj 
Dr!ninal Mpccanp 

From:] (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. June 27. 2005 2:17 PM 
Toj I (FBI) 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 
b 2 

b7E 

(FBI) 

NSL VIO-22915 

b 7 C 
b 2 

b7E 

6/21/2007 



Message Page 1 of 1 

Subject: proposal 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

to 2 
b7E 
b5 

b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22916 

6/21/2007 



Message Page 1 of 1 

DGC) (INT) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, June 30, 2005 1:26 PM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW proposal 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I've already broughtj |in on this 
- — O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e - — 
From:| [OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, June 2Ì, 200b b:4/ PM 
To:[ IfOGn fFBn 
Subject: FW: proposal 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b 7 C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b2 

thanksj 
—Original Message-
Fromj 
Sen 
To: 

t : Monday. June 27. 2005 2:17 RM 
](OGC) (FBI) 

SubjECT 
liFBI); 

proposai 
(FBI) 

b 6 

b 7 C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b 5 

b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

6/21/2007 
NSL VIO 22917 



Message Page 2 of 2 

b 5 
h 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 
NSL VIO-22918 



Message Page 1 of 1 

OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

] 0 G C ) ( F B I ) 

Tuesday, May 17, 2005 8:35 AM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE| proposal to amend ECPA NSL to ge 

b 7 C 
b 2 
b 7 E 
.b5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 4 
b 7 D 

b 6 
b 7 C 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

MnnHav Max/ 1 fi 7 n n R ' y 1 7 PM 
To: 
(FB: r 

(OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: RE:| proposal to amend ECPA NSL to gel 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI); (OGC) 

june 

b 7 C 
b 2 
b 7 E 
b5 

b 5 

Original Message-
From£ 
Sent: Monday. Mav 16. 2005 1:11 PP 

](OGC) (FBI) 

To: 
(FBFJ 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: I I 

(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 7 C 
Jd2 
b 7 E 

b5 
b6 
b 7 C NSL VIO-22919 

6/21/2007 



Message Page 1 of 1 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Qrioinal Messaae-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. Mav 16. 2005 12:03 PM 
To 
Ce: 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
IfOGG (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI)J [OGC) (FBI); (FBI) 
( F B I ) I " I J Subject: RE:| |Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL V I 0 2 2 9 2 0 

ÏOGC) 
_](OGC) b 6 

b7C 

b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

6/21/2007 



Message Page 1 of 1 

NON-RECORD 

b S 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI 
WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief 

Tel, 
Fax 

to 2 
to 6 
.b7C 

—Original Message-
From (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 10:23 AM 
To: 
££1 

TOGC) (FBI) 

(FBI); 

KOGQ (FBI): THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI): 
(OGC1 (FBIVj 

(OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI)[ 

Subject: RE Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OGC) 

b 6 
b 7 C 
to 2 
toi E 
toh 

Thanks, 

b 5 
to 6 
tolC 

NSL VIO-22921 

6/21/2007 



Message Page 2 of 2 

thanks. 

Original Message-
From:f 
Sept: Monday. Mav 16. ZOO? 
To 
Ce 
t 

l 
(FBIX 

rnr,r^ fFRn 
(DGC 

OGC) (FBI) 
i H Î H 
(OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI): 

OGC) (FBI) 
] (OGC) (FBI); TJGC) 

Subject: RE: | [Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 
Importance: High 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
h 6 
b 7 C 

b 6 
b 7 C 
h 2 

bb^ 

NGL VIO-22922 

6/21/2007 
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b5 
b2 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE 
OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief 

• b 6 
b 7 C 
b2 

Tell 
Fai 

Orininal MPCOHP-
From (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2005 5:24 PM 
To:| | (OGC) (FBI) r-i " 
Subject: FW 

J(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thanks. 
—Original Messaqe-
FromJ JOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. Mav 04, 2005 5:02 PM 
Tol J (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

[(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject] 'roposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have to respond to an EC frorrj 

NSL VIO-22923 

about issuing an amended form 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 5 

b 2 
b 7 E 
b 6 
b 7 C 
b 5 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b2 
b 7 E 
b 5 

b 2 
b 7 E 
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b 5 
b 2 
b7E 
h 6 
blC 

Please give me your thoughts.| | 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 
NSL VIO-22924 
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}0GC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

O G C ) ( F B I ) 

Thursday, May 05, 2005 2:39 PM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE:| |Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

will do£ 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. Mav 05, 2005 1:45 PM 

(OGC) (FBI)|_ 
î l t 

Toj[ 
Cef JOGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b5 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julie 

-Original Message-
From:| (OGC) (FBI) 
Sept: Thursday. Mav OS. 70fK 1 : M PM 
TO 
Cc: (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE| proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

b 6 

b7C 
b2 
"b7E 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b6 
b 7 C 

-—Or 
From 

oinal Messaaé-
|0GC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2005 8:38 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. fOGC) (FBI) 
Cc:| joGC) (FBI); 
Subject: RE: Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to gel 

1 (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

6/21/2007 
NSL VIO-22925 



Message Page 2 of 2 

b 5 
h 6 
b 7 C 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. Mav 04. 2005 6:25 PM 

, To:l , l(OGC) (FBI) 
I IfOGGfFBn 

Subject: RE:| proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI)[ 

Isn't this something that UC| |ieeds to weigh in on? Julie 

-Original Message ; 

.b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 5 

— o p 
From|_ (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 5:02 PM 
ToJ I (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

KP5CTTFEI) 
Subject] proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b5 

NSL VIO-22926 
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Please give me your thoughts. • 

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

]OGC) (FBI) 

Thursday, May 05, 2005 8:38 AM 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

Cc: (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. Mav 04. 2005 6:25 PM 
To: (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Proposal to amend ECPA NbL tò gèt 

"bGCÌ fFBnf 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Isn't this something that UC| |needs to weigh in on? Julie 

(OGC) (FBI) 
b 6 

b7C 
b5 

-Original Messaqe-
From:[ JOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 5:02 PM 
Tod tOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
(FBb 
Subject I proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 

(OGC) 

b 6 

b 7 C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

m 
1 

1 • 

NSI VTO-??q?8 

b 2 

b7E 
b 5 
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Duplicate 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 
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